CITY OF PAWTUCKET

POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMPUTER OPERATIONS DIVISION

GEORGE L. KELLEY IlI STEVEN R. ALLCOCK
CHIEF OF POLICE COMPUTER SPECIALIST

Gordon G. Gisser

President

First Alliance Protection Systems, Inc.
40 Clinton Dr,

Washingtonville, NY 10992

Mr. Gisser,

I’m writing to thank you for your recent help in the investigation of a car jacking in our city.

The suspect in the car jacking had been caught on video utilizing a old Freedom DVR recording
system. The system’s password had been forgotten by the business owner and the video couldn’t
be retrieved.

After locating you online, you promptly responded to my email request for help giving good
advice and even employing your contacts in the industry to assist me.

Your help was instrumental in unlocking the DVR and getting the video that assisted our
investigation.

Sincerely,

Det. Steven R. Allcock
Pawtucket Police Department
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